

Dionndra Mitchell
Prof Ehtesham-Zadch
English 1101
14 October 2021

Should a Covid-19 Vaccination be a mandate?

At this point, it seems that the Coronavirus infection is going to never go away.

With each passing day, new coronavirus case keeps getting reported. Hospitals are still filling up with next patients at a rapid pace. This is due to people still not respecting and adhering to safety guidelines. In general, people are refusing to follow the CDC guideline of being six feet apart from hearing people. There is an entire population of people who refuse to wear mask in establishments that require them upon entry. With this lack of respect, it is no surprise the cases continue to rise.

With the number of Corona virus cases continuing, the Covid-19 vaccination should be mandated across the country in order to put an end to this virus once and for all.

Mandating vaccines is a simple and efficient solution to begin the process of potentially eliminating the Coronavirus infection for good. Throughout history, vaccinations have been one of the leading techniques to help prevent and stop the spread of infectious diseases. "Covid-19 vaccines protect people from getting infected and severely ill, and significantly reduce the likelihood of hospitalization and death. Getting vaccinated is the best way to stop the spread of COvid-19 and to prevent infection by Delta or other variants" (CDC). The information from the CDC confirms that vaccinations help decrease the likelihood of coronavirus spreading. Therefore, a federal mandate to help push Americans to get vaccinated would be highly beneficial for the future overall health of our country.

Commented [SEZ1]: Heading is correct, but don't forget header.

Commented [SEZ2]: Capitalize this word.

Commented [SEZ3]: You need to fix your margins to make them go all the way to the 1" mark. Also, your whole document needs to be double-spaced. It doesn't look like it is.

Commented [SEZ4]: Reverse the word order here: never going to go away.

Commented [SEZ5]: .. new coronavirus cases keep getting

Commented [SEZ6]: staying six feet apart from one another.

Commented [SEZ7]: Great! Your thesis is very clear and arguable

Commented [SEZ8]: Make sure to indent, and don't put extra spaces between paragraphs.

Commented [SEZ9]: The quote is great, but it's not blended into your sentence. It's also a little too long for a blended quote. You need to select just a part of it to integrate into a sentence of your own. Here's how you do it:

The Centers for Disease Control has boldly claimed that "[g]etting vaccinated is the best way to stop the spread of Covid-19 and to prevent infection by Delta and other variants" (CDC).

Commented [SEZ10]: This is kind of repetitive and obvious. Instead, present and discuss some concrete statistics about this.